
 

 

EDMONTON FEDERATION OF COMMUNITY LEAGUES 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

REGULAR MEETING PACKAGE 

DATE:  Thursday, October 11, 2018 

DINNER:   5:00 PM / MEETING 6:00 PM 

LOCATION:  EFCL Office,  7103—105 Street 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package October 11, 2018 2 

 

November 2018 

  

03 Let’s Talk About Governance—District A 

06 Energy 101 Workshop 

08 EFCL Board Meeting 

17 Facilitating Community Conversations 

20 Energy 101 Workshop 

27 Energy 101 Workshop 

28 EFCL Planning & Development Committee Meeting 

October 2018 

  

11 EFCL Board Meeting 

13 Introduction to Community Walking Workshop 

20 Leagues Alive 

27 Community Walking Refresher 

29 Fall General Meeting/Playground Fair 

30 Energy 101 Workshop 

31 EFCL Planning & Development Committee Meeting 

December 2018 

 
 

01 Social Media Training Workshop 

13 EFCL Christmas Dinner/Board Meeting 

26 EFCL Planning & Development Committee Meeting 

25 to 28 Office Closed 



EFCL Board Meeting Package October 11, 2018 3 

 

 
 
1.0 Call To Order  
 1.1 Welcome And Introductions 
 
2.0  Agenda Review (pg. 3) 
                
3.0 Approval of September 13, 2018 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. 4-15) 
     
4.0  Presentations / Urgent Matters 
  5.1 100th Anniversary Project 
   Josh St. Cyr,  Allan Bolstad, Nora Begoray 
  5.2 Neighbourhood Leadership 
   Howard Lawrence 
 
5.0  District Updates/Feedback  

As per EFCL Bylaws, each District must hold a District meeting once per year,  and submit 
those minutes to the EFCL.  Please discuss with Laura if you need staff support for this. 

 
6.0 Decision Items (6:45 PM) 
 6.1 Cannabis Document for Distribution (pg. 16) 
 6.2 Staff Credit Card Spending Policy (pg. 17) 
 6.3 Matt Berry And EFCL Office Space (pg. 18) 
 6.4 City of Edmonton—EFCL Action Plan (pgs. 19-28) 
 
7.0 News From The City Of Edmonton  (pgs. 29-32)  
 7.1 News From The City Of Edmonton 
 
8.0 Exemptions 
 
 
—————————–———————Break 7:45 PM—8:00 PM————————————————————- 
 
9.0 Staff Reports 
 9.1 Executive Director’s Report (pgs. 33-44) 
  
10.0 Discussion Items/Updates (8:15 PM) 
 10.1 Website Survey 
 
11.0 Correspondence 
 11.1 Edmonton Social Planning Council Re: Research (pgs. 45-46) 
 11.2 Urban Planning Committee Re: Major & Minor Alcohol Sales (pgs. 47-49) 
 11.3 Bent Arrow Traditional Healing Society Letter of Support (pg. 50) 
 11.4 Website Data Management (pgs. 51-54) 
 11.5 100th Anniversary Project Letter of Support (pgs. 55-56)   
 
12.0 Work In Progress (pgs. 57-60) 
 
13.0 Next Meeting/Announcements 

13.1 EFCL Board of Directors’ Meeting— November 08, 2018 
 

14.0 Adjournment (9:00 PM) 

  Edmonton Federation of Community Leagues 

  Board of Directors Regular Meeting 

EFCL Office:  7103—105 Street  

Thursday, October 11,  2018,  Dinner 5:00 PM / Meeting 6:00 PM 

AGENDA 

Item 2.0 



EFCL Board Meeting Package October 11, 2018 4 

 

 

 MEETING DATE :   October 11, 2018 
 

 AGENDA ITEM # :   3.1 –  September 13, 2018 Draft Board Meeting Minutes 
 

 PREPARED BY:   Dana Mauer, Board Secretary 

3.0 Approval of Minutes 

Item 3.1 



EFCL Board Meeting Package October 11, 2018 5 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package October 11, 2018 6 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package October 11, 2018 7 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package October 11, 2018 8 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package October 11, 2018 9 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package October 11, 2018 10 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package October 11, 2018 11 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package October 11, 2018 12 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package October 11, 2018 13 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package October 11, 2018 14 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package October 11, 2018 15 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package October 11, 2018 16 

 

 
 
Fact Sheet To Be Available On Meeting Date For Review 

 MEETING DATE :   October 11, 2018 
 

 AGENDA ITEM # :   6.1 –  Cannabis Document For Distribution 
 

 PREPARED BY:   Laura Cunningham-Shpeley, Executive Director 

6.0 Decision Items 

Item 6.1 



EFCL Board Meeting Package October 11, 2018 17 

 

MEETING DATE :   October 11, 2018 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :  6.2 – Staff Credit Card Spending Policy 
 

PREPARED BY:    Laura Cunningham-Shpeley, Executive Director 

Item 6.2 

 
 
Motion:   
 
For the board to adopt the following policy on credit card spending allocations and purposes. 
 

Rationale: 
 
Credit card payments need to be made electronically so that we avoid paying any late or interest charg-
es, and to save on the cost of staff driving to and from financial institution to pay this bill specifically.  
This credit card expense policy is in place to guide expenses made.  All receipts will continue to be pro-
vided to executive team for review, however this will not hold up payment of the bill. 
 

Policy on credit card expenses for management staff. 
 
EFCL credit cards are to be used by management staff for the purpose of parking payments, resources/
supplies for events, food purchases.  EFCL credit cards are not to be used for personal expenses. Re-
ceipts are required as backup for all expenses.  Whenever possible an invoice for the purchase should 
also be obtained. 
 
When there is an existing budget for the expense- the maximum credit card purchase is $2000.  Any-
thing above that amount must have prior approval by the Executive Director. 
 
Where there is not an existing budget for the expense- the maximum credit card purchase amount is 
$250.  Anything above that amount must have prior approval by the Executive Director. 
 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package October 11, 2018 18 

 

MEETING DATE :   October 11, 2018 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :  6.3 – Matt Berry And EFCL Office Space 
 

PREPARED BY:    Laura Cunningham-Shpeley, Executive Director 

Item 6.3 

 
 
 
Motion: 
 
That the EFCL pull out of the bid to be a part of the Matt Berry facility in collaboration with McLeod Com-
munity League. 
 

Rationale: 
 
EFCL submitted a proposal for the Matt Berry Facility in September.  McLeod Community League’s Jason 
Watt has been in contact since then and has stated that their committee is interested in proceeding with 
discussions with EFCL around being a partner in this space. 
 
During a meeting with Jason Watt on September 26th, many items were discussed around how EFCL 
would use the space, the number of offices required and so on.  It became clear that if EFCL were to 
join in to partner with McLeod Community League on this venture, that there would be an expectation 
that EFCL would need to raise a portion of the total cost of the building, which is now estimated at be-
tween $3-5 million.   
 
Due to the experience with the 100th Anniversary project, and the challenges that have been faced with 
raising large sums of capital for a project, it does not seem that this is the time to embark on another 
large scale fundraising project.  As the planning is still only in its infancy with this project, it would be 
best to be clear about this now in order to manage expectations and maintain a good relationship with 
the League.  
 
Other options are being explored for office space such as Edmonton Public Schools, as well as continuing 
to work with the City. 
 



EFCL Board Meeting Package October 11, 2018 19 

 

MEETING DATE :   October 11, 2018 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :  6.4 – City of Edmonton-EFCL Action Plan 
 

PREPARED BY:    Laura Cunningham-Shpeley, Executive Director 

Item 6.4 

 
 
Recommendation: 
 
That the Board approves this first draft of the Partnering Agreement Action Plan so that it can be for-
warded to the City of Edmonton. 
 

Rationale: 
 

The Partnering Agreement has been in effect since 2016 and the intent behind it is to ensure that the 
EFCL and the City Of Edmonton work collaboratively, share training opportunities and have open com-
munication.  The Action Plan identifies specific roles for staff. 
 
At this point, we have identified staff that will be working on specific areas, and hope to firm up time-
lines over the next month. 
 
This Action Plan was developed back in the winter of 2017, and we want to demonstrate to our staff and 

the City the role we all play in working collaboratively as we move forward. 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package October 11, 2018 20 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package October 11, 2018 21 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package October 11, 2018 22 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package October 11, 2018 23 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package October 11, 2018 24 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package October 11, 2018 25 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package October 11, 2018 26 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package October 11, 2018 27 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package October 11, 2018 28 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package October 11, 2018 29 

 

 

 
  
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

New Rules for Smoking Cannabis and Tobacco in Public Places 

 

City Council voted on new rules for smoking cannabis and tobacco in public places. The rules come into ef-
fect October 17, 2018, the day cannabis becomes legal across Canada.    
 
In Edmonton, smoking will not be permitted within 10 metres of: 
• doorways, windows and air intakes of buildings 
• patios 
• bus stops 

 
In addition, smoking will not be allowed in: 
• any patio or building (buildings include those that are publicly or privately owned, to which members of 

the public have access, such as stores and restaurants); 
• parks containing playgrounds, sports fields, skate parks, bicycle parks, outdoor theatres, outdoor pools, 

outdoor spray parks, seasonal skating rinks or off-leash areas; 
• properties containing schools or childcare facilities. 
 
Smoking cannabis and tobacco will be permitted in private homes unless otherwise specified by the owner.   

The City will launch a public education and awareness campaign about Edmonton’s cannabis consumption 

rules in late September 2018. For more information: edmonton.ca/cannabis 

Abundant Community Edmonton (ACE) 

 
ACE is a citizen centered community building approach supported by the City of Edmonton’s Neighbourhood 
Services Section.  The ACE framework encourages and enables citizens to increase neighbourliness where 
they live. 
 
Typically, the Community League plays a key role in supporting, endorsing, and coordinating the initiative. 

Block Connectors initiate conversations with their neighbours to talk about their vision for their neighbour-

hood, mutual interests and activities, and the skills, abilities and experiences they would like to share with 

their neighbourhoods and the neighbourhood as a whole.  

THE WAY WE LIVE: Improve Edmonton’s Livability 

 MEETING DATE :    October 11, 2018 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :   7.1 –  News From The City of Edmonton 
 

PRESENTED BY:   Chantile Shannon, Citizen Services 

7.0 NEWS FROM THE CITY OF EDMONTON 

Item 7.1 

http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001oDFzj2Ji_jLSE1OMTE_r4d3PkrPehmo5TJAvBPJrA0Lmb3c-LdRIR99UE7pYGa5ffH5Nlh-BkfDUVslubhOBHAdF8G4dymb5Ucmx4HXLQesss_eBUMCXkA9ZVjUNxoJ7cAUD8m8E_mCQoiRKCNuMkg==&c=kgTpo-eW8Xqi8gJYqvUaFSAk_DhyZeo83Is5-fdUkdPwQZmKEvEk9w==&ch=6HDsjWC_ay9FV


EFCL Board Meeting Package October 11, 2018 30 

 

The Abundant Community Edmonton initiative has successfully been hosting ACE Practitioners’ Gatherings for 

the past year. Gatherings provide Block and Neighbourhood Connectors with the opportunity to share their 

stories, challenges, and experiences with other Connectors, as well as learn about new resources within the 

program. To reflect the grassroots and community-centred nature of this initiative, the ACE Practitioners 

Gathering has been renamed to the ACE Community of Practice.  

 

Everyone is welcome to attend the upcoming sessions that best accommodate their schedule.  

 

• Saturday, Oct 13, 9:30 am - 12:00 pm at Central Lions Recreation Centre (11113 113 Street) 

• Wednesday, October 24, 5:00 pm at the Valley Zoo, Otter Room (13315 Buena Vista Road)  

If you have any questions about starting an ACE initiative in your community, please contact your Neighbour-
hood Resource Coordinator or Revitalization Coordinator. You can also contact the City at abundantcommuni-
ty@edmonton.ca.  

Share your Voice at Engage Edmonton 

 

Edmontonians are invited to share their voices and help shape our City by attending one of six family-friendly 
Engage Edmonton events, from October 11 to November 15. There are convenient One-Stop Shop locations 
where everyone can provide their thoughts on up to 11 unique topics, including: Residential Waste, Bus Net-
work Redesign, City Plan and Edmonton Bike Plan. There will be fun activities for all ages and we are serving 
up free food.  Visit edmonton.ca/engage2018 or call 311 for event details.  
 
 

 

Have your Final say about Edmonton’s new Bus Routes 
 
Share your final thoughts about Edmonton’s draft bus network by attending one of 13 family-friendly work-
shops or by filling out an online survey from October 25 to December 9.  
 
We want to ensure the spirit of the public feedback we received this spring is reflected in our new bus routes 
plan. More public engagement information is available at edmonton.ca/newbusroutes. 

Beware the Glare: Take Extra Care at Crosswalks & Intersections 

 

In the fall, the glare of the sun coincides with morning and evening rush hour. This creates blinding condi-
tions for drivers and pedestrians are much more difficult to see, especially in crosswalks. 
For everyone’s safety, the City is reminding: 
 

Drivers: 
• Watch for pedestrians 
• Keep your windshield clean inside and out 
• Wear sunglasses 

Pedestrians: 
• Stop and look both ways before stepping into the street. 
• Make eye contact with drivers, whenever possible, before proceeding. 
• When traffic has completely stopped, proceed across the street with caution. 

THE WAY WE MOVE: Enhance Use of Public Transit & Active Modes of Transportation 

mailto:abundantcommunity@edmonton.ca
mailto:abundantcommunity@edmonton.ca
http://edmonton.ca/engage2018
http://edmonton.ca/engage2018
http://edmonton.ca/busnetworkworkshops
https://www.edmonton.ca/projects_plans/transit/bus-network-redesign.aspx?utm_source=virtualaddress&utm_campaign=newbusroutes


EFCL Board Meeting Package October 11, 2018 31 

 

The City of Edmonton’s “Beware the Glare” campaign runs until October 21, 2018. It is part of Vision Zero, 

the City’s long-term goal to reach zero traffic fatalities and reduce serious injuries. 

 

For more information visit here.  

 

Come Ride with ELA 

 

The City is conducting one of the first electric autonomous vehicle pilot projects in Western Canada. We’ve 

partnered with Pacific Western Transportation (PWT) to bring the Electric Autonomous Shuttle (ELA), to Ed-

monton. Our goal is to gather feedback from Edmontonians about Autonomous Vehicles and facilitate cold 

weather testing with the University of Alberta. 

 

Edmontonians can experience riding in an autonomous vehicle and provide feedback about this new technol-

ogy. Drop by or sign up to ride with ELA and fill out the survey to tell us what you think. 

 

ELA will be available to ride at: 

• Blatchford from October 9 - 16, 

• Chappelle Gardens from October 17 - 21   

• Old Strathcona from October 22 - November 4. 

 

To ensure public safety during the pilot, the shuttle will be separated from traffic and have a trained opera-

tor, who is able to stop the vehicle at any point, on board. The vehicle operates at around 12 km/h, contains 

a ramp for accessibility and can hold up to a maximum of 12 people, including the operator (six seated and 

six standing). 

 

ELA is manufactured by EasyMile, one of the leading autonomous vehicle technology companies with more 

than 170 incident-free deployments in more than 20 countries across Asia-Pacific, the Middle East, North 

America, and Europe. 

 

For more information visit: edmonton.ca/ELA 

 
 

 

 

Time to Talk Future of Waste 
 
Waste Services is considering changing the way Edmontonians sort and manage their waste at home and 
work, and we need your input!   
 
Everyone has a role to play in managing Edmonton’s waste to ensure a cleaner, sustainable future for our 
city. This fall, Waste Services will be seeking input from Edmontonians about proposed changes. 
Join us at an upcoming drop-in session and complete our online survey. Provide your thoughts and feedback 
on topics such as waste reduction and reuse, waste sorting, and garbage collection. 
 
 
 

THE WAY WE GREEN: Preserve and Sustain Edmonton’s Environment 

https://www.edmonton.ca/transportation/traffic_safety/changing-behaviour.aspx
https://www.ridewithela.ca/
https://www.edmonton.ca/city_government/documents/PDF/ela-blatchford-map.pdf
https://www.edmonton.ca/city_government/documents/PDF/ela-brookfield-chappelle-map.pdf
https://www.edmonton.ca/city_government/documents/PDF/ela-old-strathcona-map.pdf
https://www.edmonton.ca/city_government/initiatives_innovation/automated-vehicles.aspx


EFCL Board Meeting Package October 11, 2018 32 

 

 

Call 311 for accessibility services at drop-in sessions. Family-friendly activities available. 

 

Learn more and take our online survey at edmonton.ca/futureofwaste  
 
 

 

 

 

 

• Link to Council and Committee Schedules, Agendas & Minutes 

 

• Link to schedule of upcoming Council reports 

 

Stay linked in to neighbourhood news, events and programs. Subscribe to The Park Bench for our monthly e-

newsletter!  

 
 

Drop-in Sessions 

October 3 - November 15, 2018 

Online Survey 

October 1 - November 10, 2018 

Upcoming Meetings, Events and Activities 

Oct 3 - Nov 15 Time to Talk Future of Waste - Drop-in Sessions 

Oct 9 - 16 Come Ride with ELA at Blatchford, info at edmonton.ca/ELA 

Oct 13 ACE Community of Practice, 9:30 am - 12:00 pm at Central Lions Recreation Centre 

(11113 113 Street) 

Oct 17 - 21 Come Ride with ELA at Chappelle Gardens, info at edmonton.ca/ELA 

Oct 22 - Nov 4 Come Ride with ELA at Old Strathcona, info at edmonton.ca/ELA 

Oct 24 ACE Community of Practice, , 5:00 pm at the Valley Zoo, Otter Room (13315 Buena Vista 

Oct 25 - Dec 9 Bus Network Public Engagement 

Oct 29 Executive Committee Reports: Neighbourhood Revitalization - Alberta Avenue and Jasper 

http://edmonton.ca/futureofwaste
https://www.edmonton.ca/city_government/council-committee-meetings.aspx
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/e/2PACX-1vTgqJTrAn1zntQJZzCT7w7adIYsHj7AwRSL3YFlZn0Jl8hbMI3xYrbsbvrobhMls_B-Kou-dvFQZtZx/pub?gid=274249645&single=true&output=pdf
https://www.edmonton.ca/programs_services/for_communities/the-park-bench-enewsletter.aspx
https://www.edmonton.ca/programs_services/for_communities/the-park-bench-enewsletter.aspx
https://www.edmonton.ca/programs_services/garbage_waste/let-s-talk-future-of-waste-public-engagement.aspx
https://www.edmonton.ca/city_government/documents/PDF/ela-blatchford-map.pdf
https://www.edmonton.ca/city_government/initiatives_innovation/automated-vehicles.aspx
https://www.edmonton.ca/city_government/documents/PDF/ela-brookfield-chappelle-map.pdf
https://www.edmonton.ca/city_government/initiatives_innovation/automated-vehicles.aspx
https://www.edmonton.ca/city_government/documents/PDF/ela-old-strathcona-map.pdf
https://www.edmonton.ca/city_government/initiatives_innovation/automated-vehicles.aspx
http://edmonton.ca/busnetworkworkshops


EFCL Board Meeting Package October 11, 2018 33 

 

Rollie Miles/Facility Update 
 
• The Strategy document was submitted to the COE.  The feedback from the board and staff were 

incorporated and this was the final piece of information required to get us to the next phase with the 
City with respect to the Rollie Miles project. 

• We have begun preliminary discussions with City staff regarding creating an open work space area in 
the current building.  This is a result of the work done by Colin while gathering staff and board 
feedback.  If we are interested in growing the organization, then we need to look at other options for 
working. 

• EFCL presented to City Council on October 3rd recommending that City Council and Administration 
look at the concept of Rollie Miles as a model for other small, local recreation facilities around the city.   
There was a high level of community engagement throughout the process.  Many community league 
folks came out to identify to City Council that this park is essential to the community.  EFCL stated 
that, although disappointed that we weren’t included in the business case, we were moving forward 
with exploring other options for space around the city.  Motion from Committee asked Administration 
to look at other options for funding this facility. 

• We have begun discussions with the Edmonton Public School Board as well as the City of Edmonton 
around space options in other facilities across the city. 

• Met with Jason Watt from the Matt Berry Community Facility.  They have accepted our proposal and 
had a few questions about it.   We spoke openly about expectations around fundraising, and he 
articulated that likely they would be looking for EFCL to raise close to $1 million towards the facility.  
There have been no commitments made to this point. 
 

Contractors 
 
Jenn Allan- Finance Officer, now has a signed contract that runs until April of 2019 when it will be 
reviewed. 
 
Howard Lawrence- Community Development Advisor- now has a signed contract until December 21, 2018 
 
Service Package 
 
The Service Package to the City was submitted on September 21, 2018.  There were several revisions 
requested and the final package was submitted and accepted on September 26, 2018. 
 
The Service Package has also been sent to the Mayor’s office upon their request as they could not 
schedule a time to meet.  This was sent on September 27th. 
 
Community League Day 
 
The weather did not cooperate this year, and we saw many leagues that had facilities go ahead with their 
events on a scaled back version.  Those without facilities had to cancel or postpone.  Attendance was 
much lower than was was expected.  In social media we trended at #5 for the day.  Jasmin worked very 

 MEETING DATE :   October 11,  2018 
 

 AGENDA ITEM # :   9.1 –  Exec. Director’s Report 
 

 PREPARED BY:   Laura Cunningham-Shpeley, Executive Director 

9.0 STAFF REPORTS 

Item 9.1 



EFCL Board Meeting Package October 11, 2018 34 

 

hard to keep up to date on all the changes and ensure that the word got out.  We had a lot of good publicity 
leading up to this - CBC and Ryan Jesperson show. 
 
Feedback from this year includes: 
• Come up with theme earlier in year 
• Make Something Edmonton-work out the kinks earlier.  This partnership happened in July and should 

have begun earlier 
• Many Leagues still went ahead with their events.  Kudos to them!! 
 
Meetings and Collaboration 
 
• Sept.14- Ryan Jesperson show with Leanne Rosinski and Wil Tonowski - a one-hour show about 

Community Leagues! 
• Sept. 15- Community League Day- staff attended 15 different League events that day despite the 

cancellations and the weather 
• Sept.19 -Jan Fox-REACH Edmonton.  Many synergies here with Out of School Time programs, as well as 

connections with communities that they have been working with, and that they have had requests to 
begin work with.  Jan connected us with many different leaders of cultural organizations. 

• Sept.19- Met with Julie Kusiek- President of Queen Alex.  She is creating a “ThriveYEG” site to bring 
together stories from people across the city on the ‘wealth’ that they have in terms of services, 
infrastructure, etc. from the City.  This is in response to a ‘Prosperity Edmonton’ site that was started a 
few months ago that focused on financial wealth and the pressure for City Council to make significant 
funding cuts.  Going into this budget, Julie would like to bring to light the positive stories from community 
people. 

• Sept.20- Met with Councillor Cartmell 
• Sept. 20- attended Cormac Russell talk with E4C and Bissell Centre staff to talk about how to connect the 

people they work with back into their neighbourhood.  A lot of talk about connecting with Community 
Leagues 

• Sept. 22- Attended Rosenthal Community League Day event 
• Sept.25- Attended Corporate Climate Leaders Program information session, hosted by Councillor 

Henderson and Councillor Walters this will fall under Green Leagues.  We will go forward with being a 
part of the program as they have subsidized 100% of the cost to work with Climate Smart, a company 
from Vancouver, to help EFCL do an energy audit and look for efficiencies in our current space. 

• Sept. 25- Met with Councillor Nickel.  He stated that he is interested in supporting EFCL growth as he 
feels community leagues provide tangible and real services and programs to residents.  He will bring our 
Service package forward to Councillor Dziadyk, Councillor Banga, Councillor Caterina, Councillor Cartmell 
and Councillor Paquette for endorsement. 

• Sept.26- Planning Committee Meeting 
• Sept. 27- 100th anniversary committee meeting 
• Sept. 28- Met with Chantile Shannon 
• Oct. 4- Met with David Prodan- E4C 
• Oct.4- Met with Councillor Dziadyk 
• Oct.5- Met with Councillor Knack with Fraser 
• Oct.5- Met with Tim Adams- Free Footie 
• Oct.5- Met with Mark Cobaj- From Here to There  



EFCL Board Meeting Package October 11, 2018 35 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package October 11, 2018 36 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package October 11, 2018 37 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package October 11, 2018 38 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package October 11, 2018 39 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package October 11, 2018 40 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package October 11, 2018 41 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package October 11, 2018 42 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package October 11, 2018 43 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package October 11, 2018 44 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package October 11, 2018 45 

 

 

 MEETING DATE :   October 11, 2018 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :   11.1 – Edmonton Social Planning Council Re: Research 
 

PREPARED BY:   Laura Cunningham-Shpeley, Executive Director 

11.0 CORRESPONDENCE 

Item 11.1 



EFCL Board Meeting Package October 11, 2018 46 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package October 11, 2018 47 

 

MEETING DATE :   October 11, 2018 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :  11.2 – Urban Planning Committee Re: Major & Minor Alcohol Sales 
 

PREPARED BY:    EFCL Planning And Development Committee 

Item 11.2 

 
 



EFCL Board Meeting Package October 11, 2018 48 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package October 11, 2018 49 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package October 11, 2018 50 

 

MEETING DATE :   October 11, 2018 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :  11.3 – Bent Arrow Traditional Healing Society Letter of Support  
 

PREPARED BY:    Cheryl Whiskeyjack, Executive Director 

Item 11.3 

 
 



EFCL Board Meeting Package October 11, 2018 51 

 

MEETING DATE :   October 11, 2018 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :  11.4 – Website Data Management 
 

PREPARED BY:    Joanne Booth, Operations & Membership, Sr. Director  

Item 11.4 

 
 



EFCL Board Meeting Package October 11, 2018 52 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package October 11, 2018 53 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package October 11, 2018 54 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package October 11, 2018 55 

 

MEETING DATE :   October 11, 2018 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :  11.5 – 100th Anniversary Project Letter of Support 
 

PREPARED BY:    Chris Nielsen, MLA Edmonton-Decore 

Item 11.5 

 
 



EFCL Board Meeting Package October 11, 2018 56 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package October 11, 2018 57 

 

 

 MEETING DATE :   October 11, 2018 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :   12.1 – EFCL Work in Progress 
 

PREPARED BY:   Laura Cunningham-Shpeley, Executive Director  

12.0 WORK IN PROGRESS 

Item 12.1 

MEETING 
DATE 

REF. ITEM STATUS 

2017/01/12 9.0 Sub-dividing Community Leagues 

The EFCL to work with the City to set up some processes regarding how 
to subdivide an existing community league.   (There are  processes in 

place for boundary changes, but not for the creation of new leagues 
from within old ones.)  

In Process 

2017/03/09 5.1 Finance Committee Draft Terms of Reference 

R. Hoyle to forward a draft TOR that she recently helped to develop for 

another committee.  D. Jakubec will email a “doodle poll” to determine 

the first Committee meeting date/time.  

In Process 

2017/04/13 3.4 Community Gardens 

Guide to be edited, posted on the EFCL website, as well as hard copies 

made available for community leagues.  

In Process 

2017/09/14 11.0 District Updates/Feedback 

C. Shannon to investigate the status of the proposed legislation 
preventing schools from sitting empty, forcing them to become 
derelict and leading to their closure.   She will forward a study 
about how civic design impacts population health.   

In Process 

2017/11/09 5.6 Human Resource Policy Review and Approval 
Add this item to January agenda.  Board Members to review the 
draft revised EFCL HR Policy document in preparation for the Jan-
uary 2018 Board meeting.   D. Jakubec to email a version of the 
draft HR Policy document clearly showing what the old policy 
was, and what the proposed changes are.  

In Process 

2018/03/08 5.2 Ice Rink Costs 
“That the EFCL staff and Board collaborate on creating a survey 
to send to Member leagues and to compile data about rink opera-
tion costs to present to the Membership at the June Annual Gen-
eral Meeting.” 

In Process 

2018/06/14 6.4 Londonderry Community League Receivable 
That the EFCL enter into discussions with Londonderry Communi-

ty League in an effort to re-coup $7,835 in outstanding expenses. 

In Process 

    



EFCL Board Meeting Package October 11, 2018 58 

 

 

MEETING 
DATE 

REF. ITEM STATUS 

2018/06/14 6.5 EFCL Office Space 
C. Shannon to provide a summary of the possible facilities avail-
able to the EFCL for alternate/interim office space.  
and 
That the EFCL inform the City of Edmonton that it would like to 
remain in its current office space until an opportunity becomes 
available in the new Rollie Miles Recreation Centre. 

In Process 

2018/06/14 6.10 Alcohol, Tobacco and Cannabis Sponsorship 
1. That one question be presented to the Membership at the 
Fall General Meeting, asking whether or not the EFCL should 
accept donations from companies producing or distributing alco-
hol, cannabis, or tobacco.    
2. That the EFCL staff research the questions presented by our 
Members at the Annual General Meeting to produce a back-
ground document for the Fall General Meeting.  

In Process 

2018/06/14 7.0 News From the City of Edmonton 
C. Shannon suggested arranging a Community Hub presentation 

from City staff at the next board meeting.  

In Process 

2018/06/14 10.1 CLIP Program Update 

C. Shannon advised she would follow-up with James to obtain 

more specifics on the statistics columns in the Stantec docu-

ment. 

In Process 

2018/07/05 7.0 News From the City of Edmonton 

S. Svendsen advised she would look into the editing, and clarifi-

cation/quality control and report back. 

And 

S. Svendsen to take F. Porter’s suggestion back that the EFCL 

could have a role in this.  

 

2018/07/05 8.2 EFCL Office Space in Matt Berry Facility 

That the EFCL submit a proposal to the Matt Berry  Facility Pro-

ject Steering Committee identifying interest in being considered 

as a potential partner for their new facility build in McConachie 

(159Ave and 59Ast). 

 

2018/07/05 8.3 Communications Committee Terms of Reference 
Staff (J. Booth and/or L. Cunningham-Shpeley) to revise the 
EFCL Communications Committee Terms of Reference in  con-
sultation with C. Johnson regarding committee governance, and 
refer to the motion previously passed by the Board as to wheth-
er or not the committee is intended as a staff or Board commit-
tee.  The revised draft TOR can be emailed to Board members 
and voted on by email.   

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package October 11, 2018 59 

 

 

MEETING 
DATE 

REF. ITEM STATUS 

2018/07/05 9.4 Partnering Agreement—Items for the September Meeting 

There is to be a vote by the Board to approve the Framework 

document in September.  Board members to bring any questions.  

S. Svendsen strongly recommended completing the Framework 

and incorporating it as part of the Budget submission back-up 

documentation, as the review with Council was delayed from 

April due to EFCL staffing changes.  

 

2017/09/13 5.2 Financial Update 
Finance Committee to investigate (check with Jenn) and report 
back on M. Gosselin’s question regarding the accrued receivables 
for 2016.     

 

2017/09/13 6.0 District Updates/Feedback, District A Letter To Councillor 
Esslinger 
J. Watson to forward the letter to F. Porter to be shared with the 

EFCL Board.   

Add J. Watson to October AGM meeting - brief presentation/

discussion about mature league revitalization.  

 

2017/09/13 6.0 District Updates/Feedback, District K 
Laura to have ‘outdoor community league rinks’ added to the 

next Winter City Advisory Committee meeting agenda.   

M. Makarechian to forward the forthcoming report about outdoor 

rinks to L. Cunningham-Shpeley. 

 

2017/09/13 6.0 District Updates/Feedback, District E 
District E meeting to be scheduled in the next 30 days.  

 

2017/09/13 7.2 EFCL Business Directory 

Review and revise the proposed Premium plan according to Mem-

bership needs and privacy concerns about emailed promotions 

being perceived as “spam”.   For presentation at the October 

Board  meeting.   

That the EFCL Board approve moving forward with the recom-

mended Basic option as presented. 

 

2017/09/13 7.3 Risk Management Advisory Committee 

C. Shannon will look into a City contact or resource for Laura to 

refer league inquiries to.  

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package October 11, 2018 60 

 

 

MEETING 
DATE 

REF. ITEM STATUS 

2017/09/13 7.3 Open Doors Initiative 
To create an Open Door Initiative Task Force as an initiative of 

the Board of Directors to address urgent concerns regarding how 

to engage different demographics and newcomers to community 

leagues.” 

 

2017/09/13 7.5 Staff Credit Card Spending Policy 

M. Gosselin to forward a standard credit card acknowledgement 

form.  

EFCL staff to locate in the minutes, the motion and policy that 

were previously passed by the EFCL Board regarding staff credit 

card use. 

 

2017/09/13 7.6 EFCL Strategy Document—Rollie Miles 

That the EFCL Board approve the final draft of the Rollie Miles 

“Community Led Strategic Project Document” prepared by EFCL 

staff for submission, and that the Board feedback section be add-

ed to the document.  

 

2017/09/13 10.1 Expansion of Memberships 

:Laura to send a doodle poll to Board members for a meeting 

date.  Item to be added to a future meeting agenda.  

 


